

IN REPLY REFER TO

George O. Hendrickson
Assistant Leader and Collaborator
U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Science Hall, I. S. C.
Ames, Iowa

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

February 2, 1944

Chief,
U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Merchandise Mart
Chicago 54, Illinois

Attention: Phillip A. DuMont

Dear Phil:

I presume that you saw the Stempl collection of birds at Macedonia, Pottawattamie County, when you were revising the Iowa list of birds. In the collection I noted a water ouzel which Max said he shot near Macedonia, but I do not find reference to it in your 1935 list. Do you think there are other notations that should be made from that collection?

Sincerely yours,

George O. Hendrickson

George O. Hendrickson
Assistant Leader, Iowa
Coop. Wildlife Res. Unit

L

